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ok, per this e-mail, i will return confidential documents 09957-05 and 10218-05 to BellSouth. *
thanks.

From: Patrick Wiggins

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 12:08 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Docket 050813-TP - Confidential DNs

Yes they may be returned.

patrick

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 4:02 PM

To: Patrick Wiggins

Cc: Jeff Bates; Victor McKay

Subject: Docket 050813-TP - Confidential DNs

Docket 050813-TP was closed 2/1/06. There were 3 pending confidential documents.
[ received your 4/24/06 memo to return confidential document 10892-05 to Vicki Kaufman, Esquire.

The other two pending confidential documents are 09957-05 and 10218-05. BellSouth filed these documents,
which contains the same information that was in 10892-05.
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